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IN YOUR REPLY REFER

TO DATE AND FILE NO. M&I‘Ch 19 _1917.

Mr. Jo Je Donchue,
Asst. Distriect Attorney.
Dear Sir:

Referring t o letters exchanged, relative to suit of
Dr. Taylor Hurst vs the Lexington & Eastern Railway Company
and the Louisville & MNashville Railroed Company, under which
he is seeking to recover the balance due him under assignment
from the Mason & Hurst Company, together with interest on the
emount originally due those people.

I sent you copy of my letter of March 5th to Mr,
Peyton and attach hereto impression copy of his reply of March
8th, from which you will note that while Mr. Peyton cannot state
definitely that he did not promise Dr. Hurst that he would be
paid interest on the money due him, still he is strongly of
the opinion that he did not do so« If necessary, I think that
Mr, Peyton would be willing to give deposition in this case
ags indicated in his letter.

Yours truly,

S M. Wayp
Please note in
connection with papers
gent yon several days ago.
. b B i g

Chief Engineer of Construectio-n.
3/20/17
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